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Agenda

• SCO Delivery Methods & Prequalification Policy - OVERVIEW

• State of North Carolina Prequalification Form for First-Tier 
Subcontractors under CM at Risk – OVERVIEW

• A look inside the process from the Construction Manager point of view

• Successes and challenges

• Questions
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NC SCO Typical 
Delivery Methods

• Construction Manager @ Risk
• Prequalified 1st-Tier Subcontractors

• Prime Contractor – Hard Bid

• Prequalified Prime Contractor – Hard Bid

• Other (Design/Build & PPP) 
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Prequalification Policy

• GC Prequalification for Hard Bid & 1st-Tier Subcontractors under 
CM@R

• All bidders (prime/first-tier) who meet criteria to be prequalified are 
allowed to bid

• Prequalification Committee

• Timeline:
• Advertisement for Prequalification – at least 2 months prior to Bid 

Date
• Notice of Decision – via email, with sufficient time for appeal 

before bid opening

To participate in the poll

TEXT GRADYDWIGGIN413

TO 22333
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Appeal Process

• Initial Protest – subcontractor submits written protest to the 
Prequalification Committee within 3 business days of receiving the 
Notice of Decision

• Review – the Prequalification Committee shall review the Initial 
Protest within 5 business days and respond

• Appeal – a denied firm may appeal the committee’s decision in writing 
to the Prequalification Official within 3 business days

• Review – the Prequalification Official shall review and respond within 
5 business days – the Prequalification Official's decision is final

To participate in the poll

TEXT GRADYDWIGGIN413

TO 22333
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NC SCO 1st-Tier Subcontractor
Prequalification Form

• 13 pages

• Gives project information

• Provides comprehensive information on the 
submitting subcontractor

• Encourages objective evaluation based on state 
wide standards

• Requires (a little) effort!
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Prequalification Cover Page

• All relevant project information 
provided here by the 
Construction Manager

• Each State project has a 
distinctive form. You must 
complete the form provided for 
a project in order to be 
prequalified for that specific 
project.
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Job Description & 
Bid Packages Information

• All information provided by 
the Construction Manager

• Project Description

• Scopes of Work

• First step for any 
subcontractor is to see if the 
project is a good target for 
pursuit as First-Tier bidder
• Scope
• Budget
• Bonding
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SECTION 1:
MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS

• Unscored

• Completion Required

• Basic information about the 
submitting company
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SECTION 1 continued:
MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS

• Completion Required

• Company qualifications

• Bonding requirements
• Give a little help
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SECTION 1 continued:
MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS

• Completion Required

• Insurance Required

• Financials Required

• Benefits of the process
• Insuring success
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SECTION 2:
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

• Scoring Begins

• 2.a.(1)

• 2.a.(2) – assessment of 
current capacity
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SECTION 2:
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

• 2.a.(3) – Largest Job 
Completed

• Allows for controlled 
growth
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SECTION 2:
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

• 2.a.(4) – Current Backlog

• Comparison of two values
• Less complicated than 

it appears
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SECTION 2:
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

• 2.a.(5) – Three Largest 
Contracts currently in 
progress

• References
• 5 points each!

• Six total projects requested
• 30 possible points!
• +40% of necessary 

points
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All too common example
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Encouraged submission!
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SECTION 2:
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

• History of company & 
employees
• Default?
• LDs?
• Bid-rigging?
• Barred from bidding?
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SECTION 2:
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

• EMR/Safety Record

• HUB Plan
• Encouraged!

• Recent litigation?
• Does not necessarily 

disqualify



An Experience Modification Rate (EMR) is a number used by 
insurance companies to gauge both cost of past injuries and 
future chances of risk. The number directly effects Worker 
Compensation Insurance Premiums.

An EMR of 1.0 is considered the industry average. 
Below 1.0 – safer than average. 
Above 1.0 – riskier than average.

EMR is mandatory for all employers that meet the minimum 
premium eligibility threshold.
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EMR 
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SECTION 2:
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

• EMR/Safety Record

• HUB Plan
• Encouraged!

• Recent litigation?
• Does not necessarily 

disqualify
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SECTION 3:
PROJECT SPECIFICS

• 3.a.-3.d. – Project Team

• Similar Projects

• References
• 5 points each!

• Six total projects requested
• 30 possible points!
• +40% of necessary 

points
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SECTION 4:
SIGNATURE PAGE

• Full execution required

• Must be notarized!
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SCORING MATRIX

• Every form is scored…point 
by point

• Scoring on the official 
Matrix corresponds directly 
with the Prequalification 
Form

• 70 of 100 possible points 
required for 
prequalification
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Scoring Matrix
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SCORING MATRIX

• Every form is scored…point 
by point

• Scoring on the official 
Matrix corresponds directly 
with the Prequalification 
Form

• 70 of 100 possible points 
required for 
prequalification
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A look inside the process



• All prequalification submittals are thoroughly reviewed 
and scored

• In our experience, ~ 1 in 25 submittals achieves 70 points 
without any additional work
• Without any referrals from 2.a.(5) or 3.e. – max possible score is 70 

• In our experience, ~ 1/2 of the remaining submittals are 
complete enough to begin pursuing positive referrals.
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A look inside the process



• In our experience, ~1/3 of provided references respond to 
the initial email requesting a positive referral

• In our experience, the number increases to ~1/2 with 
follow-up phone calls & emails

• Average bid packages: 35
• Average submissions per package: 6

• Average total submissions: 210
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A look inside the process



• Don’t give away free points!

• Spreadsheet (template) / Folder

• Create an “attachment checklist”

• Make practice of getting to know owners/architects
• Introduction at pre-bid meetings to have initial contact

• Send thank you after completion to help them remember 
you!

• Notify people that you have listed them as a reference and 
ask them to respond promptly if requested
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NAC’s suggestions for future success



QUESTIONS?
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